MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 20, 1973.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

HANSBRAUGH JAY

KAEHLER BANKSON BOGLE

BROWN

BAILEY LA TURNER DAVIES

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

BARKER

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 6, 1973, WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. IT WAS POINTED OUT BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT NOTICE OF THE HEARING FOR THE MUNICIPAL JUDGE, SHOULD BE ATTACHED TO THE MINUTES FOR RECORD. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AS AMENDED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT VACATION PAY FOR CHIEF POLICE, W. W. KARR, BE GRANTED IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

A QUESTION OF PAY INCREASES FOR WAYNE IPOCK, NEAL LITTLE, REX GANDY, AND GEORGE SHALLENBURGER WAS BROUGHT UP. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE RAISES, NOT BE GRANTED AT THIS TIME. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BANKSON, BROWN, DAVIES, JAY AND HANSBRAUGH. NAY: BAILEY, BOGLE, KAEHLER AND LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT A TRAILER PERMIT BE GRANTED FOR THE LOCATION OF 817 EUCLID, SUBJECT TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEES APPROVAL. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, BANKSON, BAILEY, DAVIES, JAY, BOGLE, BROWN AND LATURNER. MOTION CARRIED UNAMIOUS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE ORDINANCE BE ADOPTED FOR THE CITY UTILITY MAN, PAY BEING \$2.63 AN HOUR. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: HANSBRAUGH, BANKSON, BAILEY, DAVIES, JAY, BOGLE, BROWN AND LATURNER. ABSTAIN: KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE ORDINANCE BE ADOPTED FOR THE CITY MECHANIC, PAY BEING \$2.63 AN HOUR. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE FOLIOWING VOTED YEA: HANSBRAUGH, BANKSON, DAVIES, JAY, BOGLE, BROWN AND LATURNER. NAY: BAILEY. ABSTAIN: KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT AN UP-TO-DATE DRUG ORDINANCE, BE DRAWN UP BY THE CITY ATTORNEY, WITH REFERENCE TO THE KANSAS STATE STATUTES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT A COMPARISON STUDY BE MADE AS TO THE COST OF RUNNING EITHER 4" OR 2" PIPE FROM 13TH STREET TO 21ST STREET ON STATE LINE ROAD AND DETERMINE WHICH SIZE OF PIPE WOULD BE MORE FEASIBLE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT CHECK #717 IN ORDINANCE #711, BE VOIDED AND A CHECK FOR THE EQUAL AMOUNT BE WRITTEN AND TAKEN FROM THE REVENUE SHARING RATHER THAN THE SPECIAL HIGHWAY FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT ORDINANCE #711 IN THE AMOUNT OF: PAYROLL \$ 5985.93

7563.08 REGULAR

REV. SHARING 2670.25

NDP 18.794.32

\$35,013.58

BE APPROVED AS AMENDED ABOVE. MOTION CARRIED.

CITY ATTORNEY, DAVID BREWSTER, WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO EXPLAIN ABOUT THE SECTION OF LAND, NORTH OF 7TH STREET AND EAST OF MINERAL STREET, WHICH IS REFERRED TO AS PAIMERS ADDITION. MAPS WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL AND ALSO TO THE CITY CLERK TO USE AS FUTURE REFERENCE AND FILES. THE MAPS INDICATED THAT THE STREET HAD BEEN VACATED BY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS IN 1922.

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 20, 1973, CONT. ..... PAGE 2

JOHN LINK WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING, IN REFERENCE TO BUILDING A NEW NURSING HOME AND ASK THAT MAYOR MURRAY AND THE CITY COUNCIL PRESENT HIM WITH A LETTER, STATING THE NEED FOR \$300,000.00° FOR THE NURSING HOME TO BE PUT IN GALENA. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE LETTER BE WRITTEN BY NEXT COUNCIL MEETING FOR SIGNATURES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

BOBBY JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK